

# FOSS Mtg

04 July 2024 19:28

## Summer Festival BBQ

- Karin to chase Class Reps with link + QR from WhatsApp
- Em & Peter trying to sort an amended ParentMail with clearer links tomorrow (05/07)
- Peter to source: bbq supplies, BBQ, napkins, sauces, Regulator (- butane). + liaise with scouts/find a second BBQ. Also need card machine and floats
- Price list for BBQ and Bar (Jodie will print & laminate bar).

## 2x performances 17th/18th July

Serve drinks +snacks before show & at interval. We have enough drinks in stock.

- Karin to check/source snacks + fruit for Pimms
- Jodie will print/laminate price list
- Peter: Card machine & cash float needed.
- Karin & Nathalie to setup bar 17th July from 17:00

Bar team from: **17:30**

- **Weds 17th:** Nathalie, Karin, Andy
- **Thurs 18th:** Rosie, Em, Peter

Laura - standing down as secretary

Bags2School - need to arrange dates (Nathalie picking this up). Align with parents evenings

- 21/22 Oct (1 of those late) > collect 23rd
- 10/11 Feb 2025 > collect 12th
- 03 July 2025 Open eve > collect next day

Help in the community certificate..... get kids to help at events, earn certificate towards Duke of Edinburgh/similar scheme. Em to discuss with Mrs Willis.

## Next term:

Next FOSS Meeting: 12 Sept 19:30 @ school - agenda

- Scarecrow trail?
- October - disco - Karin to check with Jay? Peter looking into insurance requirements
- Agree AGM date - November?
- Next steps ref. secretary